Appendix |
OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group CRestricted CPrevent Copy DOConfidential

Eﬁristina Ki Na LEE/PLAND

FHE: Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

HFHEHE: 20255 12B05H /A 11:39

Wi tpbpd/PLAND

Bl Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND; Belva Yuen King TONG/PLAND
8 Fw: A/YL-LFS/579

P A EI05-12-2025.pdf

Fl for A/YL-LFS/579

From: chi fai wong

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 10:55 AM

To: Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND <twslaw@pland.gov.hk>; tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-LFS/579

CC : twslaw@pland.gov.hk

HTC
3 T




i




= -~ -’
- o / = -
- .II_I.l....l...._\.. 4 /_\ T
_ ey e S 7 B A
o FHBLFUWQSTE / 7 //.r 9651
/o951 ¥a,
3650 B | T IV EIGEAETY « BURE TR T AT « b N 7 \!.w.. -
6551 _
ERMHE L TR B BT RS // xu\\mw T
BV TN DR « GErIESYE . J\ ._r// =
- —— TR T ERON RN < AT TYS i Aﬂuf\\\ m
PR Y NS | FRI6T X « OE Nt eagt v. {
FTHE « WS H B TSI 4SBT B Ty : ip /.\
1
(o Yo7 ) B P ch P 690 5 W T R U € X % Ty T mw_‘%m_
N TS EWET T HEG Q91 BE) ¥ P £ 9sst l ; M.
s -“u = ot
E R SEBEHBHETTIRHE « WU HT [ i m.mh wills eas m@m_lm
P S A T | T s S L .r.!m m.mF .om 7 K
- HE S B RN SEE B EE T RN T pmﬂ:\ - iiessi N.Mw\ﬁ,.m aah \\n_m_ \ /
=1 R TR Y O S 8 P L 3 R LIS Em ....~> .ﬁ
= e .
2 du'gest um.m« t d¥ &m_\mmu
dmm. A m 5L vm..._ .f\ .r(\n_m_
£ 2 mzﬂmp ~g7
y 4 Lovi U«w N a. : .v.mm—. @Nﬁ—.
il | Pmm Nﬁnmw 6251 \ .mm n.mm_. 22 ’
«m.m./ m.«& N sk - n_m‘mhmw 7
e MﬂVv sk S g2 wwﬂ \ P
‘/ 0gst PE gV S LS5 f/f\\ [ ayz
) r (i
\m ot % = :. \/w | <
\ Sons e g b \l.._, ; %
.\m\F AP SN aﬁorf 6Z1ad
c° wmv Awm \ﬂ% 4 9 L0 12 \»’ H e
- i & g O G | '3 -~ G!mdn. ZI 1R / i 7 2
- rd
=l oL A N
ALY T o A
> 5001
= e B e L) ey
S 6LS/SATTA/Y i WY T
“iesri A r\.h\.nrm 2 YT K "l ¥ 4| WO O, N A G A RO - 800t {2




Form No. S16-1 3545 S16-1 38

10. Justifications ¥ FH

The applicant is invited to provide justifications in support of the application. Use separate sheets if necessary.
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